
OF MINNESOTA FOR 1891. 1037

"Attending court, three dollars ($3) per day, each for himself and
two (2) deputies, during jury trials only," be and the same is hereby
amended so as to read as follows:

"Attending court, two dollars and fifty cents (82.50) per day for
each deputy or bailiff required and ordered by the district court of
said Ramsey county, or any judge thereof, to be in attendance upon
said court or judge during any trial or hearing, and three dollars ($3)
per day for each deputy required and ordered by any judge of said
court for attendance upon the grand jury. Said order, to be valid,
shall be entered upon the minutes of the court, and it shall specify
the name ofthe judge making the order; and if the deputy is ordered
for attendance upon the grand jury, said order shall so specify; audif
the deputy or bailiff is ordered for attendance upon the judge during
any trial or hearing, said order shall so specify. In case said sheriff
performs any of said services, he shall be entitled for his services to
the same compensation that he would receive had a deputy or bailiff
performed said services. Said sheriff shall be entitled to a certificate
from the clerk of said court, directed to the auditor of said county, for
the compensation for services named and ordered under this provis-
ion of this act; and said certificate shall specify the name of each per-
son doing the services and the day of the week, month and year on
which said services were rendered; and said certificate to be valid
shall be countersigned and indorsed by one of the jndges of said
district court as being just, true and correct. Said auditor, upon said
certificate being presented, shall take up, preserve and file the same
and issue a warrant, under his seal, directed to the county treasurer,
for the payment of the amount named therein; and said -warrant shall
specify in substance the matters set forth in said certificate. Upon
the presentation of said warrant to the treasurer of said county, he
shall pay the same. Said warrant shall be drawn in favor of said
sheriff, or to his order, and shall be indorsed by the person who may
present the same for payment before the same ia paid, and said treas-
urer shall be responsible for the validity or genuineness of any in-
dorsement thereon."

SEC. 4. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its
passage.

Approved February 24, 1891.

CHAPTER 427.

[H. F. No. 367.]

jLN ACT REGULATING THE PAYMENT OF CLERK HIRE IN THE OFFICE
OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE OF RAMSEY COUNTY, SPECIFIED IN
CHAPTER FOUR HUNDRED AND FOURTEEN (414) OF THE SPECIAL
LAWS OF THE YEAR A. ». ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND
EIGHTY-NINE (1889).

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the Slate of Minnesota :

SECTION 1. It shall be the duty of the judge of probate of Ramsey
county, immediately npon the passage of this act and as often as there



LOSS SPECIAi LAWS

ie any change in the name or compensation of any of the clerks in h.ie
office, to certify under his hand and seal, to the auditor of Eamsey
connty, bhe name of the chief clerk in his office and the date vh.eu he
entered upon such employment,- and, also, the name of eacli of the two
(2) additional clerks provided for by Chapter four hundred nnd four-
teen (414) of the Special Laws of eighteen hundred and eighty-nine
(L889), tm<l tie date when each entered into service as such clerk and
the amount of monthly compensation to be paid to each, out of said
fifteen hundred dollars ($1500) provided for in. said act; a-nd said
auditor shall file said certificate in his office, and thereafter, on the
first day of each month, he shall draw hia warrant on the treas-
urer of said county in favor of each, clerk named in said certificate,
for the amonnt of said monthly compensation due and owing to suci
clerk 5 a.n<i npon the presentation of said warrant, duly indorsed by
the person named therein, said treasurer shall pay the same; and all
other methods of paying said clerks the compensation named in. said
Chapter four hundred and fourteen (414) are herehy repealed.

SEC. 2. This act shall take effect and be in force from md after its
passage.

Approved March 7, 189L

CHAPTER 428.

[E. F. No. 661.]

AN ACT TO REGULATE THE PAYMENT OP MONEY OUT OP THE TREiS-
TJ31T OF RAMSEY COUNTY, MINNESOTA.

£e it enacted by the Legislature of the Slate of Minnesota :

SECTION 1. No money shall be paid out of the treasury of Ram-
sey county, Minnesota, for any services rendered said county, or for
any services or for any material for which said county is liable, save
upou tie warrant of the connfcy auditor of said Ramsey county, and
said warrant shall distinctly specify the legislative act and bh.e sec-
tion thereof, or resolution or order under vhich said warrant is
drawn, and the same shall be drawn in favor of the person perform-
ing the services or furnishing the material for which, said money ifl
to he pa.id.

SEC 2. Any officer of said county vho nnder any lav of this state
is entitled to any snm or amount for clerk hire or who is entitled to
any clerk; OT assistant in the performance of his ofiB-ciavl duties, shall,
in writing, certify to the county unditor the name of such clerk or
assiata.nt, fch.e date of his appointment and tlie amoaab of compensa-
tion it is stipulated he is to receive; and whenever said etert or assist-
ant named in said certificate ceases to act as such, and whenever :v
new clerk or assistant is appointed, said officer sh&ll forthwith cer-
tify the same, and as aforesaid, to said county auditor.

SEC. 3. TTpoa the presentation to said treasurer of a. warrant
drawn aa aforesaid, the treasurer of said Ramsey connty is autho-
rized to pay the same to the person named in sa-id warrant, after said


